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iIDESCRIDE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYLICAL APPEARANCE
The Mast farm complex, surrounded by thickly forested ni
small vailey which opens into the rich bottomlands of tre

in a
River floor plain. Consisting of ten major buildings which have d
viroually una_tered since their construction, the Mast farm is an unusu@lly
c mplete and well-preserved example of a typicel North Ceroline mountein
farm of the nineteenth century.

1) The main house, built in 1885, is a two-story, gable-roof Irame
dwelling three bays wide and oripginally two bays deep with a two-ziory rear

block

o
projection zlso covered by a gable roof. On either side of ths nzin blo
the bays are seperated by large single- shouldor exterior end chirmeys vwhich
have tumbled v edtherlngs and caps. Dominating the main (east) facade is
e full-length one-story shed porch with a two-story gable-roof central sectd
Both levels ware supported originally by wooden posts featuring decorative
geometric sawn work and enclosed by a similar balustrade. Around vi2
turn of the century the upper level oI the porch was enclosed to form a sun
room, several two-stary additions were constructed to the rear of the main
block, and the first level of the porch was extended along the sides of
the house.

2) Atop a small knoll just north of the house is an eight-sided gazebo
with latticework walls and a low octagonal conical roof. It was built zboutg
1890 for the entertainment of the many summer guests who stayed at the Mast
house.

o

3) The building whose form is most uniquely adapted to its function is
the wash house, a small Trame structure with a gable roof. The uoper halveg
> Pain
of the exterior walls are covered with open latticework while the lower

portions are sided with clapboards. This arrengement provided the necessary

ventilation for the brick furnace inside which heatsd the wailer in the
lerge copper washing pots. A small exterior chimney on the west gable serve
the furnace. :

L,) The spring house is also a small frame building with a gable roof.
There is a porch under the roof on the north and west sioces which protects
the unusual stone foundetion. On the west side the foundation exitends out

beyond the weall to form a small circular pool fed by an undergrounc stream.
stone trough leads from the pool through the interior of the spring house ,

A
I

from which water could be transferred easily to the main house.

S) Next to the spring house is the meat house, a tall rectengular
boerd-and-batten structure. A smell bell tower above the front of the
main (south) gable lends to the building the appearance oI a small chepel.

The bell was rurg to cell the field hands to meals and when emergencies aross

The interior contains the various hooks and other equipment used in the
meat-curing process.
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6) The woodhouse, which Thomas Waterman cited as a noteworthy example
of log construction in The Early Architecture of North Carolina, is a‘large
scuarecd-log shelter with a wooden shingle roof. The front and both sides are

open, but the gables and the rear wall are covered with wide vertical sheathing.

7) Next to the woodhouse to the west is the apple house, the most

recently-constructed building in the farm complex. Finished about 1905, it is

a2 small frame structure with a gable roof extending out over the front (south
gable end forming a porch over the entrance.

8) The weaving house, built about 1812 as a dwelling, is the oldest
building on the farm. It is a two-story structure built of squared logs

joined in a full dovetail. It has a gable roof covered with wooden shingles and

a large single-shoulder stone chimney located on.the west gable. About 1900
large windows containing two-over-two sash were cut in all four walls at the
first level and in the east gable. An exterior stair on the west gable pro-
vides the only access to the second floor. Although this stair is of twentie
century construction, it probably replaced an earlier flight since there is n
indication that a stair ever existed in any other position. After the new
house was completed in 1885, this building was converted to a weaving house.
Tt served this purpose for over Il&Dy years and still contains several looms

in operating condition.

9) The blacksmith shop, a large rectangular building, includes two one-
room structures under the same low gable roof separated by a central breezeve
The left pen is a frame structure covered with wide vertical boards, while th
right pen is constructed of crude rounded logs joined in a half dovetail. Th
common roof extends out over the main (east) facade to form a low porch.

The shop is one of the more interesting varlatlons on the familiar "dog-run'

plan.

10) The barn, located across SR 1112 from the main house, is the most
impressive building in the farm complex. It is a large frame structure
featuring a splayed gambrel roof with clipped gables. There are two long

hed dormers on the front of the roof, each containing two small windovs.
Lbove each dormer at the roof ridge is a box vent with a gable roof and
latticework sides. The main roof forms an open shed on the main (west) and
south sides which protects ths vertically sheathed walls of the main block.
The gables are horizontally.sheathed. The striking humped form of the barn
roof emphasizes the mass of the building and effectively relates visually

with the rolling hills beyond.
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STATEMENT OF SIGN)FICANC:-.

About 1812 David Mast is thought to have built the log house that
originally served as a dwelling but is now referred to as the weaving house.
This building is the oldest of the complex of buildings which make up Mast
Farm. David Mast died in 1830, but his wife, Mary, remained on the farm
until her death in 1873. Their son, Andrew B. Mast, who was born in the
early log house in 1827, stayed on the farm, buying his brother’s and sister's
shares of their inheritance before his mother's death. - The present main
house, according to an inscription on an old picture of it, was built in
1885 by M. C. Church for Andrew B. Mast.

The Mast Farm, extensively enla rged by Andrew Mast, was owmed next
by his son, David Finley Mast. David F. Mast and his wife were widely knowr
throughout North Carolina for the hospitality they dispensed to guests who
boarded with them to escape the uncomfortable lowland summers and ©To enjoy
the excellent meals they served. It was during this period that the main
house was expanded to accommodate the growing number of tourists. Mrs. Mast
was elso well known for her weaving, which was done in the old log house.
When Jessie Wilson, daughter of President Woodrow Wilson, was married,
Mrs. Mast sent her a gift woven on one of her looms in the weaving house.
The farm became the property of David Mast's son, Joe C. Mast, in 1936 ang
the house is currently owned by heirs of ‘his estate.

The numerous buildings that make up Mast Farm, each expressive of its
function, represent vividly the wide varletv of operations necessary to a
self-sustaining farm complex. The weaving house 1s particularly interesting,
both because it is as Thomas T. Waterman points out, '"an example of log
construction which reached its finest development in North Caroline," and
because it was the original dwelling around which the farm grew up. w1th
this building as a nucleus, the farm illustrates the progression of an
enterprising pioneer family from this rude early house on a small homestead
to a larger, more comfortable house, the seat of much larger landholdings.
The -complex includes one of the most complete and best-preserved groups of
nineteenth century farm buildings in western North Carolina.
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